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Les Gourwitz

Subject: FW: Product‘regis‘tration confirmation - Z002852101866C

From: Carrier Product Registration <noreply.productregistration(@carrier.utc.com>
Date: June 7, 2017 at 2:05:07 PM CDT

To: gayle@infosj.com

Subject: Product registration confirmation - 7.002852101866C

Reply-To: noreply.productregistration@carrier. utc.com

s

PRODUCT REGISTRATION

Today's date: Jun 07, 2017

leslie gourwitz,
Thank you for your recent heating and cooling purchase. Your candid feedback is important to us.

In a few weeks, following more experience with your heating and cooling product, we will ask for your feedback
product.

Your registration confirmation number is Z002852101866C

Equipment Owner Equipment Location
leslie gourwitz 11715 CHAPELLE CT
11715 CHAPELLE CT HOUSTON, TX 77077
HOUSTON, TX 77077 us

us 7139629895
7139629895 gayle@infosj.com

gavyle@infosj.com

Type of purchase
Dealer Information
Replacement of Existing Equipment
McGregory AC
9523 Meadowvale Dr Application Type
7137808376
Houston TX Residential Single Family
77063
us
7137808376

Installed products



Les Gourwitz

h

Subject: FW: Product registration confirmation - Z002852101866C

PRODUCT REGISTRATION

Today's date: Jun 07, 2017

leslie gourwitz,

Thank you for your recent heating and cooling purchase. Your candid feedback is important to us.

In a few weeks, following more experience with your heating and cooling product, we will ask for your feedback specific
product.

Your registration confirmation number is Z002852101866C

Equipment Owner Equipment Location
leslie gourwitz 11715 CHAPELLE CT
11715 CHAPELLE CT HOUSTON, TX 77077
HOUSTON, TX 77077 ' us

us 7139629895
7139629895 gayle@infosj.com

gayle@infosj.com

Type of purchase
Dealer Information

Replacement of Existing Equipment
McGregory AC
9523 Meadowvale Dr Application Type
7137808376
Houston TX Residential Single Family
77063
us
7137808376

Installed products

Model Serial InstallationDate
CA16NA03000G 2017x67506 6/7/2017
58STA045---1--12 1917319717 6/7/2017
CNPHP3017ALA 1617x69914 6/7/2017




